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April 29, 2015 

 
               ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE  
 

RFQ # 7549482 
 

TITLE: Nursing Services, Dept. of Corrections 
 

Closing Date and Time: 5/15/15 at 11:30 AM 
 

Per the issuance of this ADDENDUM # (1) 2 pages, including this cover sheet) 
 

 
Specification Change /Addition / Clarifications 

 
Here are the questions along with the answers we have received as of today. 

 
Can you please answer the following questions pertaining to the above referenced solicitation. 
 

1. Can you please provide where on the website www.purchasing.ri.gov, can we find the Bid 
Certification Cover Form? 

Answer: Go to our website at www.purchasing.ri.gov 
Click on Vendor Information and follow the directions on the page. 

 
 

2. Can you please provide the incumbent vendors providing Nursing Services? 
Answer: Go to our website at www.purchasing.ri.gov 
Click on Solicitation Opportunities 
Click State Agency Solicitation 
Click search every bid status 
Type in the bid #7449377 
Click search 
Click OK 
Click 7449377 
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Click 7449377 Awarded.  
 The current awarded vendor’s name is listed here along with their pricing ng.  

  
 

3. Can you please provide the incumbent vendor Pricing Matrix for RN and LPN line items for all shift 
schedules? 
Answer: Same as question two (2) above. 

 
4. What is the contract number? 

Answer: Bid # 7449377. 
 

5. What was the annual expenditure of the current contract for 2013, 2014, and YTD 2015? 
Answer: For the period 8/1/12 – 4/28/15 we have spent approximately $315,000.00. 

 
6. How many hours of LPN’s were requested and how many were filled by the current vendor? 

Answer: On average 155 hours per week were requested and filled. 
 

7. Is the facility satisfied with the current vendor? 
Answer: Yes they are. 
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